

Legal Update

It may take just a minute to protect a director

5 August 2022

Directors often take difficult decisions. These may be analysed, and often are if their company subsequently fails.

With the increase in litigation against directors and the continued reference in the press and elsewhere to directors' duties, a director may wonder how to go about protecting his position.

There may be many a complex and technical response and depending on the circumstances there may well be specific actions required, however from a general position there is one very basic answer.

What is the first obligation upon a director?

Forget trying to reference statutory provisions, or considering case law; the answer is, to attend board meetings.

How does a director show he has attended meetings and, following attendance, what was decided and that he complied with his duties as a director at those meetings? He or she produces minutes.

Board minutes.

Board minutes are a contemporaneous record. Contemporaneous records are one of the most important reference points to show what occurred and what was decided at any particular time.

Acting on many transactions we see the production of board minutes passed to junior or trainee lawyers, as if they are an afterthought or an insignificance.

Board minutes should record matters considered by the directors and provide a rationale for their decisions. Minutes do not have to be complex (although they could be).

A director should remember that he does not have to be correct in every decision he takes; whoever is correct in everything they do?

A director has to have acted reasonably and properly in the circumstances bearing in mind the duties he owes to the company.

If documents are considered at a board meeting, then the minutes should record the documents referred to, the thought processes implemented by the director in considering the documents and within the conduct of the business of the meeting as a whole.

If these matters are properly recorded, then what better place to refer to when.



For any further information please contact Stephen Blair, Partner at Stephen.blair@weightmans.com or our experienced banking and finance advisors.

This update does not attempt to provide a full analysis of those matters with which it deals and is provided for general information purposes only. This update is not intended to constitute legal advice and should not be treated as a substitute for legal advice. Weightmans accepts no responsibility for any loss, which may arise from reliance on the information in this update. The copyright in this update is owned by Weightmans © 2021

Data Protection

Subject to our compliance with the General Data Protection Regulation ((EU) 2016/679) (GDPR) and the Data Protection Act 2018, your name may be retained on our marketing database. The database enables us to select contacts to receive a variety of marketing materials including our legal update service, newsletters and invites to seminars and events. It details your name, address, telephone, fax, e-mail, website, mailing requirements and other comments if any. Please ensure you update our marketing team with any changes to your preferences, including if you wish to unsubscribe from receiving all marketing communications. For details of your rights in respect of the information that we hold about you, please see our Privacy Notice. For other queries, you should contact either our Data Manager, Andrea.Bridson@weightmans.com or DPOContact@weightmans.com, or write to us by letter addressed to either Andrea Bridson or DPO Contact at 100 Old Hall Street Liverpool L3 9QI.

Weightmans LLP is a limited liability partnership registered in England & Wales with registered number OC326117 and its registered office at 100 Old Hall Street, Liverpool L3 9QJ. A full list of members is available at the registered office. The term 'partner', if used, denotes a member of Weightmans LLP or a senior employee of Weightmans LLP with equivalent standing and qualifications. Authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority.